Hakhamanesh Zangeneh

hzangeneh@csustan.edu

Associate Professor, Philosophy California State University, Stanislaus

<u>Areas of Specialization:</u> Phenomenology (Brentano, Husserl, Heidegger), Deconstruction (Derrida, Nancy). Especially Time, Events.

<u>Areas of Competence:</u> Philosophy of Language (Structuralism, Humboldt), Philosophy of Art, Philosophy of Psychology (Freud, Janet, Jaspers), Philosophy of Science (Physics, Mathematics & Phenomenology)

Education

Université Paris XII - Docteur de philosophie, 2009. Thesis: *The Structuration of Phenomenality: Temporality, Trace, Event (Heidegger, Derrida, Nancy)* French, 386pp. Jury: J.-L. Nancy (president), E. Escoubas (director), A. Schnell. *Summa cum laude*.

Université Paris XII – DEA philosophie, 2001. Thesis: *Introduction to event-phenomenology*. French, 47pp. *Summa cum laude*.

Université Paris XII – Maitrise philosophie, 2000. Thesis: *The interweaving of the natural and transcendental attitudes (Husserl, Heidegger)*. French, 87pp. *Summa cum laude.*

Universität zu Koln, Ruhr Universität Bochum - 1997-1999. Hauptstudium Philosophie. (Graduate Seminars in Phenomenology, Classical German Philosophy, w/ Waldenfels, Lohmar, Jaeschke, Düsing) University of California, Irvine - B.A. Philosophy, 1995. (Seminars in Literary Theory w/ J. Derrida, J.-F. Lyotard, W. Iser)

Publications:

Heretical Being and Time: Heidegger on Time and Presence. MSS completed, to be submitted for publication.

"What was the Problem that Fink Solved for Derrida and Deleuze in 1967?" (Traces a complex of question and response centered on *Spiel*, *jeu*, from Eugen Fink, through Kostas Axelos, and up to Derrida's *Of Grammatology* and Deleuze's *The Logic of Sense*). Completed for forthcoming volume *Phenomenology of Play: Eugen Fink*, ed. S. Stakland, I. A. Moore, Bloomsbury.

"Brentano as a source of *Seinsgeschichte*? (You will rethink the Husserl relation too)." (Identifies Brentano's conception of intentionality as Heidegger's target in his critique of subjectivity in the 1930s. Emphasizes Husserl's critique of the same notion in *Logical Investigations*). Completed 11/22, to be submitted.

"The Temporality of Reflection: Revisiting Heidegger's Kant Interpretations," (Distinguishing auto-affective time of reflection and ecstatico-horizonal temporality, thereby foregrounding the critical dimension in Heidegger's Kant readings of the 1920s). Submitted to *Idealistic Studies* Summer 2022.

"Heideggerian Phenomenology, under Philological Reduction – an overview emphasizing current European work," invited for volume entitled *Horizons of Phenomenology*, ed. J. Yoshimi, Springer, forthcoming. Revisions accepted 2020.

"Fragment and Space according to Jean-Marie Pontevia," (A historicization of the concept of fragment in relation to the history of the concept of place/space based on the work of art-historian/philosopher Pontevia) conference version complete, journal version in progress.

Review of: Martin Heidegger, *The Question Concerning the Thing: On Kant's Doctrine of the Transcendental Principles*. James D. Reid and Benjamin D. Crowe (trs.), Rowman and Littlefield, 2018, *Notre Dame Philosophical Reviews*, 2019.9.9. online.

Translation of: D. Janicaud, *Heidegger en France*, *Vol. I.* Chapters 7, 8, 9 (pp.233-345), *Vol. II.* Interviews with J. Derrida, J.-L. Nancy, E. Escoubas (pp.89-126, 244-255, 127-136), Indiana UP, 2016.

"An Impossible Waiting: Reading Derrida's Reading of Heidegger in *Aporias*," *MLN. Comparative Literature*, 128 (5), 1170-1193, 2013.

"The Pathological Origins of Authenticity: The Instant According to Jaspers and Janet in the Context of Heidegger's *Being and Time*," *Journal of the British Society for Phenomenology*. 44 (3), 2013, pp 232-250.

"Henology in Poststructuralism" Review of Artemy Magun ed. *Politics of the One*, Bloomsbury/Continuum, London, 2013, *Notre Dame Philosophical Reviews*, 2013.5.1. online.

"From Jena to Freiburg, via Asia Minor," Review of Pol Vandevelde, *Heidegger and the Romantics*, Routledge, NY, 2011, *Gatherings: Heidegger Circle Annual*, 3, 2013.

"Transcendental Heidegger: From California to Paris," Logos, Lomonosov Moscow State University, 2012.

"Right Outta' Nowhere: Jean-Luc Nancy, Phenomenon and Event *ex nihilo*," *Continental Philosophy Review*, 45 (3) September 2012, pp.363-379.

Translation of: "A Polyphonic Painting: Paul Klee and Rhythm," E. Escoubas, in *Paul Klee. Philosophical Vision From Nature to Art*, ed. John Sallis, McMullen Museum of Arts, Boston, Ma., 2012

"Phenomenological Problems for the *kairological* reading of *Augenblick* in *Being and Time*," *International Journal of Philosophical Studies*, 19 (4), 2011.

"Novelty, Temporality, Negativity: Event Metaphysics with Jean-Luc Nancy," Pli, 21, 2010, Warwick, UK.

Translation of: "Painting," E. Escoubas in *Handbook of Phenomenological Aesthetics*, (Contributions To Phenomenology, Vol. 59), Sepp, H. R.; Embree, L. (Eds.), Springer, 2010.

Translation into French (w/ S.Schilz) of: *Psychoanalyse und Daseinsanalytik*, Medard Boss, Kindler, 1980, 2 chapters, published as *Psychanalyse et analytique du Dasein*, ed., trans., Cabestan, Dastur and Ecole Française de Daseinsanalyse, Vrin, Paris, 2009.

Entry on "Heidegger" (w/ S.Schilz) in *Les philosophes de l'antiquité au XXe siècle* ed. Jean-François Balaudé, Le Livre de Poche, Paris, 2006, pp.1254-1267.

Translation into French (w/ S.Schilz) of: "Die Idee der Reduktion. Husserls Reduktionen - und ihr gemeinsamer methodischer Sinn," Dieter Lohmar, in *Alter*, 11, 2003.

"The Mathematical-Sublime in Kant's *Critique of Judgment*," w/ S. Schilz, transl. into Russian by D. Razeev, in *Metaphysical Investigations*, 13, 2000, pp.102-126, University of St. Petersburg, Russia.

Presentations:

2023	"Deviations from Deconstruction: 3 Easy Points on Jean-Luc Nancy's Place in the History of			
	Philosophy," Western Phenomenology Conference, Pacific APA, San Francisco, Ca.			
2022	"Heidegger, the Monolith, the Monkeys and Us." PACT 2022, Conference Theme: Silence.			
	University of San Francisco.			
2022	"What was the Problem that Fink Solved for Derrida and Deleuze in 1967?" Eugen Fink Workshop,			
	online.			
2019	"Crisis," Roundtable of Pacific Association for the Continental Tradition, at Pacific APA, Vancouver,			
	BC, Canada.			
2018	"Thinking in the West? We don't have that, we have Apps instead." PACT 2018, Yosemite Ca.			
2018	"Heideggerian Phenomenology." Horizons of Phenomenology Conference, UC Merced, Ca.			
2016	Response paper to ME. Morin's "Jean-Luc Nancy and Human Exceptionalism," Pacific APA, Main			
	Program, San Francisco, CA			
2014	"Pathology and Truth: Heidegger and Jaspers on Van Gogh," Karl Jaspers Society of North America,			
	Pacific APA, San Diego, CA			
2013	"Waiting to Die? Derrida's reading of Heidegger in Aporias," Heidegger Circle Annual Conference,			
	New Haven, CT			
2013	"Struction and Distention; On Jean-Luc Nancy," Western Phenomenology Conference, Pacific APA,			
	San Francisco, CA			
2012	"Transcendental Heidegger. From California to Paris," Heidegger und die Tradition: Wiederholung			
	oder Überholung, Lomonosov Moscow State University			
2011	"Augenblick is not kairos," Heidegger Circle Annual Conference, Milwaukee, WI			
2011	Panel Respondent, Western Phenomenological Conference, Pacific APA, San Diego, CA			
2011	"Temporality and Negativity – on Nancy's event-conception," CSU Stanislaus			
2004	"Becoming in the History of Being," Collegium Phaenomenologicum			
2003	"Event and Becoming in Deleuze and Bergson," Collegium Phaenomenologicum			
2003	An Other Heidegger: Introduction to the Beiträge zur Philosophie			
	(w. S.Schilz), Paris XII			
2002	Shock-Art: Stoss in Heidegger's "The Origin of the Work of Art", Paris XII			

Teaching Experience

CSU Stanislaus 2017-21, (Tenure Track 4-4 load)

Phil 2100 – Logic				
	Phi	l 2100	—]	Logic

- Phil 2300 Philosophy of Science (Kuhn, Koyre, Husserl, Heidegger, Poincare, Heisenberg, Bohr)
- Phil 3000 Philosophical Reading and Analysis (Hegel, Nancy, Derrida, Whitehead, Bergson, Freud)
- Phil 3050 Existentialism (Sartre, Heidegger, Allen, Jarmusch)
- Phil 3500 Philosophy of Mind (Descartes, Kant, Brentano, Husserl, Freud)
- Phil 4150 Cognitive Phenomenology (Kant, Husserl, Merleau-Ponty)

CSU Stanislaus 2010-16, (Lecturer 5-5 load)

- Phil 4960 Senior Seminar (Heidegger 1925-1928)
- Phil 4300 Philosophy of Language (Aristotle, Ockham, Rousseau, Saussure, Derrida)
- Phil 4260 20th C Philosophy (Husserl, Heidegger)
- Phil 4200 Advanced Studies in the History of Philosophy (Heidegger & Nancy, Heidegger)
- Phil 3500 Philosophy of Mind (Kant & Husserl, Kant & Freud)
- Phil 3400 Ethics (Aristotle, Kant)

Phil 3100 – Introduction to Continental Philosophy (Hegel, Nancy, Derrida, Bergson, Freud)

Phil 3000 – Philosophical Reading and Analysis (Aristotle, Augustine, Kant, Husserl)

Phil 3010 – Classics of Western Philosophy (Kant, Schelling)

Phil 4420 – Philosophy and Education (Dewey, Freire, hooks, Heidegger, Fynsk, B. Readings)

Phil 4410 -- Professional Ethics

Phil 2400 – Contemporary Moral Issues

Phil 2230 – Modern Philosophy (Descartes, Newton, Leibniz/Clarke, Kant)

Phil 2200 – Ancient Philosophy (Anaximenes, Philolaus, Plato, Aristotle, Plotinus, Cicero)

Phil 1010 – Introduction to Philosophy (Plato, Aristotle, Augustine, Kant, Freud, Marx, Nancy)

Grants:

RCSA Grant, CSU Stanislaus, release time for manuscript editing/publication 2021.

Dean's Travel Initiative Grant, School of CAHSS, CSU Stanislaus, funding for conference participation 2018.

Release Time for Exceptional Service to Students, LAC, CSU Stanislaus, 2016.

Release Time for Research, Dean of CAHSS, CSU Stanislaus, 2015.

Dean's Teaching Initiative Grant, School of CAHSS, CSU Stanislaus, funding for conference participation 2011, 2012.

Allocation de Recherche, multi-year dissertation grant bestowed annually by the Rectorate of the University of Paris, competitively, for outstanding dissertation projects.

Travel Grant for research at the Herbert Marcuse Archive, University of Frankfurt. University of Paris XII. (research on unpublished transcripts of Heidegger lectures.)

Summer Research Grant for participation in the Collegium Phaenomenologicum, Italy. University of Paris XII. (twice: July 2003 and July 2004)

Service

Departmental

Interim Chair, Philosophy Department, Summer 2021, Winter 2022/3, Spring 2023, Summer 2023 Library Liaison, Philosophy Department, 2015-currently

Graduate School Application Workshops, Philosophy Department, 2016-2019

University wide

Member, Curriculum Committee, 2020-2022

Faculty jury, CEGE/ORSP 32nd Annual Stanislaus State Student Research Competition, 2018.

Member, Critical and Analytical Problem Solving (CAPS) Faculty Learning Community, 2016-2019

Student-centered

Founder, Philosophy Reading Group, 2010-2014

Faculty Sponsor, Philosophy Student Club, 2013-2014, 2017-2018

<u>Interdepartmental</u>

Coordinator, Cognitive Studies Program, 2016-currently

Professional

Anonymous Reviewer, Journal of the Pacific Association for the Continental Tradition 2021

Anonymous Reviewer, Laval Théologique et Philosophique, 2021

Anonymous Referee, SUNY Press, Series in Continental Philosophy (for Heidegger research), 2014

Panel Moderator, Heidegger Circle, 2012, 2014, 2019, 2020

Membership in Professional Societies

American Philosophical Association – Pacific Division Society for Phenomenology and Existential Philosophy Heidegger Circle Karl Jaspers Society of North America Pacific Association for the Continental Tradition

Languages

Native fluency in English, Farsi Near native fluency in German, French, Italian Reading knowledge in Attic Greek (UC Berkeley Greek Workshop 1995).

References (available from Interfolio)

Eliane Escoubas, Professor of Philosophy Emeritus. U. Paris XII, France. Jean-Luc Nancy†, Professor of Philosophy Emeritus, U. Strasbourg II, France. Françoise Dastur, Professor of Philosophy Emeritus, U. Nice, France. Martin Schwab, Professor of Philosophy Emeritus, UC Irvine.